From: AHUJA, Sagar Singh [mailto:sahuja@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 9:46 AM

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: Fw: Poor Compliance and Punctuality of UCPO Thanhiro

Dear

It was 15th October 2019 , Dr.Sundeep Surprisingly visit his UC at 1: 10pm where he found
Absent in field WITHOUT Any prior information,

he was not replying and attending the calls of Both Supervisors ..

But it was going on since months ,this is not his first time thats why we want to issue the last
warning for his punctuality and poor compliance

THANKS

From: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 9:29 AM

To: AHUIJA, Sagar Singh <sahuja@who.int>

Subject: Re: Fw: Poor Compliance and Punctuality of UCPO Thanhiro

Share me his date of absenteeism of that one day as reported.

Regards

Imran Ali

Regional Coordinator

CTC Sindh

Wednesday, 30 October 2019, 09:23AM +05:00 from "AHUJA, Sagar Singh" sahuja@who.int:

Reminder Request ..

Thanks
Regards : Dr.Sagar Singh

From: AHUJA, Sagar Singh

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:49 PM

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fwd: Poor Compliance and Punctuality of UCPO Thanhiro

Dear Imran

Good day

Today Below email is forwarded to UCPO Mr.Yasir Qazi UCPO Thanhiro for his Poor
Compliance and Poor Punctuality in timming with Absent in field without information
Kindly issue him one warning letter for above mentioned issues

Thanks
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: sahuja@who.int

Date: 23 October 2019 at 9:25:32 AM GMT+5

To: myasirkazi@gmail.com

Cc: sundeep_sahitia@hotmail.com, buledig@who.int

Subject: Poor Compliance and Punctuality of UCPO Thanhiro

Dear Mr. Yasir Kazi,

Hope you are fine.

This email is sent to you to improve your compliance which is lagging behind despite of
numerous reminders.

You have skipped field activity for one day in the past week without our information.

Upon noticing it in the late afternoon, you presented the reason that you had to go on urgent
basis.

This is not the official and professional way and therefore, you are again requested to please
improve these areas on urgent basis. Also, submit your leave request for that day.

Yesterday | asked you to show me your Documented Activities of Surveillance you have done in
Field but you were unable to give reports , That shows negligence from your Side .

Please note that This will not be tolerated again. Kindly Improve your Punctuality and
compliance in your reports to avoid disciplinary action against you .

Regards,

Sent from my iPhone
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